PURCHASING AGENDA ITEM APPROVED

Hernando County School District

School Board Approval Meeting: October 22, 2024

Bid No. 25-675-08 Bid Title: Groundskeeping & Athletic Turf
Materials (Herbicides, Pesticides,
Fertilizers, Seeds)

Recommend approval of this agenda item under the specific category below:

OLowest Bid(s) [JRequest for Proposal(s) Low Bid(s) Meeting Specification [JRejection/Cancellation
[JRevised Award [JRenewal of Contract [JSole/Single Source [1Re-Award (Partial/Whole)
[IContract Termination CJAmendments to Contract [JExtension of Contract CJEmergency
[JReversed Auction [CIPiggyback [JResponsive/Responsible Bidders
Bid Contract Period: 10/22/2024 through 10/21/2026 ] N/A — One Time Purchase
Contract Type: [ Estimated ] Firm, Fixed ] Firm, Fixed Firm, Fixed Unit Prices,

Dollar Amount Dollar Amount Unit Prices Hourly Rates, Fees and/or

Percentages
Renewal Options: No. of Terms [J Length of Length of [J None
Remaining Each Term (month) Each Term (year)
3 1

Rationale/Reason:

Bidders Electronically Bids Received: No Bids: Late Bids: Rejected Bids: [1 N/A - Bids Not
Downloaded From -7- -0- -0- -0- Required:
Bidnet Direct Website: 22

Submitted By: Christopher Reckner School(s): District Wide
Director of Purchasing & Warehousing

Requested By: Joseph Rychcik Department(s): Support Operations
Director of Maintenance

Recommended award: (See attached)

T/C CODE: 2508

(25-675-08 (10-08-2024)



This tabulation established a contract with qualified suppliers to provide and deliver various Goundskeeping and Athletic Turf Materials, securing firm, fixed
net delivered unit pricing. Award is based on primary and secondar vendors.

(25-675-08 (1

0-08-2024)

Item Descrition PRIMARY VENDOR SECONDARY VENDOR
No. P Vendor | uom | UOM Price Vendor | uom | UOM Price
FERTILIZERS
- L o . .
L Fertilizer 14-4-4 30% PPSCU as 3FE.MN FL or The SOS Team 501b. $14.14 Site One Landscaping 50 1b. $16.95
Equal (Lesco) (Poly Plus)
19-0-19 PRE M 1.31% 50% PPSCU (Fertilizer for Site One Landscaping The SOS Team
2. Ib. 40.51 Ib. 1.
Athletic Fields) (Lesco or Equal) (Lesco) >01b 2405 (Lesco) >01b »81.33
Fertilizer 15-0-15 . .
3. Micronutrients 1% Fe, 0.4% Mn (30% PolyPlus Site OnzaL::;j)scaplng 50 Ib. $21.51 The(i(;scl;eam 50 Ib. $45.53
30% AS (coated granular, slow release)
Fertilizer 21-0-0 (Lesco or Equal) Site One Landscaping The SOS Team
4, . 50 lb. 38.86 50 lb. 71.54
(Solu Green Ammonium Sulfate), 24% Sulfur (Lesco) ? (Lesco) ?
Granular with Pre-emergent Herbicide Quali- Site One Landscanin Heritage
5. | Pro Oxadation (2%) 2G or Equal CAS-No. (Grow Stan) ping 50 Ib. $59.89 (Qua”_lf}o) 50 Ib. $83.25
19666-30-9
HERBICIDES
Prosecutor PRO Herbicide (Lesco Item #069291
6 or Equal), Isopropylamine salt of glyphosate(in Site One Landscaping 30 $469.89 Turf Solutions 30 $610.00
' surfactant blend 7.0-13.0%), CAS-No. 38641-94- (Lesco) Gallons ) (Glyplex) Gallons ’
0, 41.00% Concentration by Weight
Dimension 2EW Herbicide (Dow or Equal) .
7. | Dithiopyr, CAS-No. 97886-45-8, 24.00% Tl(‘gusacl’i'_”;;g;‘s G:”'ins $498.00 '\(AR/?Rhi:E:; Gazll-ins $525.00
Concentration % Weight &
Dimension 2EW Herbicide Liquid (Dow or Equal) . .
2. L
71 | Dithiopyr, CAS-No. 97886-45-8, 24.00% “(/'RA:RhfI:sS‘ Gausns $525.00 Site O”TDZL‘V‘;SC""F"”g 64 0z. $132.85
Concentration % Weight &
Dimension 2EW Herbicide Liquid (Dow or Equal)
2.
7.2 | Dithiopyr, CAS-No. 97886-45-8 '\(/'Rﬁi\Rhfl?ﬁs)” Gallcs)ns $525.00 The (SDOOSV\',I')eam 1 Gallon $385.95
24.00% Concentration % Weight &
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(25-675-08 (10-08-2024)

Item D ioti PRIMARY VENDOR SECONDARY VENDOR
escription a .
No. P Vendor uom UOM Price Vendor uom UOM Price
Revolver Herbicide (Bayer or Equal)
Foramsulfuron 2.34%, Naphtha 34.760%, Site One Landscaping .
8. Calcium Dodecylbenzenesulfonate branched (Bayer Revolver) 87 oz. »758.00 Heritage 87 oz. »758.00
1.8%, 1-Octanol 1.2%, Naphthalene 0.35%
Celcius Herbicide #097220 Weed Killer (Bayer or
Equal), Thiencarbazone-methyl, lodosulfuron- Turf Solutions Heritage
. . . 1 . 128.4
9 methyl-sodium & Dicamba, CAS-No. 144550-36-7 (Quali-Pro Farenheit) 6oz »30.00 (Celcius) 00z »128.40
1.90% Concentration % Weight
Methylated Seed Qil (MSO) (Adjuvant for . . .
10. herbicide or Equal), Methyl Soy Ester, 80-100% T:tr:;?)i(; Gsl‘lf)n $36.14 Site OnEaLIéz::)scaplng szl.l?)n $48.79
Concentration % Weight
Speed Zone Southern EW
2,4-D, 2-Ethylhexyl Ester Dicamba
CAS-No. 1928-43-4 Site One Landscaping 2.5 Heritage 2.5
11. . . 182.50 182.50
9.02% Concentration % Weight (Speedzone) Gallon > (Speedzone) Gallon ?
CAS-No. 1918-00-9
0.59% Concentration % Weight
Quinclorac 75 D (Quali-Pro or Equal)
8-Quinolinecarboxylic acid, 3,7-dichloro- Site One Landscaping Heritage
12. 1lb. 42. 11b. 41.57
CAS-No. 84087-01-4 (Quali-Pro) b »42.86 (Quali-Pro) b 2415
72.75-77.25% Concentration % Weight
Tribute Total (Bayer or Equal)
Thiencarbazone-methyl Site One Landscaping Heritage
13. . 413. . 413.
3| cas-No. 317815-83-1 (Tribute) 6oz »413.60 (Tribute) 6oz »413.60
9.90% Concentration % Weight
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(25-675-08 (10-08-2024)

Item D ioti PRIMARY VENDOR SECONDARY VENDOR
escription X -
No. P Vendor UuoM UOM Price Vendor uoM UOM Price
THREE-Way Selective (Week Killer) (Lesco or Equal)
Dimethylamine Salt of Dicamba, Dimethylamine salt
2,4 Dichlorophenoxyacetic Acid, Dimethylamine salt
14 of Mecoprop-p Acid (Herbicide)CAS-No. 2008-39-1 Heritage 2.5 $61.14 MAR Green 2.5 $85.00
' 29.6-31.5% Concentration % Weight (Strike 3) Gallon ' (Prokoz Vessel) Gallon '
Case-No. 66423-09-4, 7.75-8.6% Concentration %
Weight, CAS-No. 2300-66-5, 2.6-2.9% Concentration
% Weight
Pre-M Aqua Cap (Pendimethalin group 3 Herbicide
Regulated) (Lesco or Equal) . .
. Heritage 2.5 Turf Solutions 2.5
15. N.-(.l-ethylpropyl).-3,4-d|methyl-2,6- (Pin Dee) Gallon $88.33 (Pin Dee) Gallon $170.00
dinitrobenzenamine
CAS-No. 40487-42-1
Suregard Pre-Emergent Wettable Powder (Flumi- Heritage Turf Solutions
16. Shield or Equal) (Quali-Pro) 11b. »35.33 (Atticus Semara) 1lb. »60.00
Glyplex (Herbicide) Concentrated Liquid, Site One Landscaping 30 Turf Solutions 30
17. 459, 10.
(Prosecutor/Lesco, or Equal) (Ranger Pro) Gallon »459.89 (Lesco) Gallon »610.00
INSECTISIDES
Topchoice Granual Insecticide (Lesco or Equal)
Fipronil (granual) Heritage MAR Green
18. > 50 Ib. 70.38 . 50 Ib. 77.00
CAS-No. 120068-37-3 (Topchoice) ? (Topchoice) ?
0.0143% Conentration % Weight
Topchoice Granual Insecticide (Lesco or
Equal)Fipronil (granular) Site One Landscaping MAR Green
18.1 CAS-No. 120068-37-3 (Quali-Pro) 301b. >47.66 (Quali-Pro) 301b. 352.00
0.0143% Conentration % Weight
Doxem Precise Insect Bait System (4 x 5 gram pkg = . . .
Site One Land 4) x5 Herit 4)x 5
19. 20 grams) or equal (insecticide) e rzgojgms)capmg ( r;ﬁqs $60.00 (;;;Z‘rie) ( r;Xms $62.00
Indoxacarb, CAS-No. 173584-44-6 & g
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PRIMARY VENDOR SECONDARY VENDOR
Item Description uom
No. P Vendor uom UOM Price Vendor uom Price
Site One Heritage
20. Maxforce Fireant (Lesco #061710 or Equal) Landscaping 10 Ib. $119.89 L & 1.51b. $18.48
(Extinguish Plus)
(Maxforce)
Crosscheck Plus (Broad Spectrum Insecticide)
Concentrated Liquid (Lesco or Equal) Bifenthrin Turf Solutions Heritage
21. 1 Gall 4. . 1.4
(Pyrethroid Pesticide) (Atticus-Talak) ation 234.00 (Quali-Pro) 96 oz »31.40
CAS-No. 82657-04-3
Battalion 2EC (Bifen xts, Bifenthrin (Pyrethroid . .
22. | Pesticide) 25.0 % Bifenthrin) Atticus LLC, CAS-No. The ?gé’sT)eam (643”0i $235.20 Site O”?B%?:n‘];scap'”g (G4a)llor11 $379.40
82657-04-3
D-Fense Dust, (Maxforce or Equal)
Deltamethrin (Pyrethroid Insecticide) (Calcium Turf Solutions Heritage
23. 1lb. 7. 11b. 16.31
3 Carbonate, Crystalline Silica, quartz (Maxforce, Equal) b >7.85 (Delta Dust) b »16.3
CAS-No. 52918-63-5, 0.05% Concentration % Weight
24 Maxforce Quantum Fire ant Bait (Lesco or Equal) Heritage 120 $29.35 The SOS Team 120 $39.71
) Imacloprid 0.03% CAS-No. 138261-41-3 (Maxforce) Grams ) (Lesco) Grams )
Maxforce Complete Granular Insect Bait (or Equal) Heritage Mar Green
25. Hydramethylnon, CAS-No. 67485-29-4, 1.00% & 41b. $68.95 4 Ib. $78.98
. . (Maxforce) (Maxforce)
Concentration % Weight
OTHER
Turface Game Saver (#088884 Profile or Equal), Silica Site One
Th T
26. crystalline quartz Landscaping 50 Ib. $10.89 e(SLeOSSCO;eam 50 Ib. $29.87
CAS-No. 14808607, 3.0-5.0% Concentration % Weight (Lesco)
Turface Allsport (Lesco Item #088782 or Equal), Heat Site One BSN/Passon’s Pallet
27. ! Land i 50 Ib. 10.99 1140.96
Treated Montmorillonite Clay Mineral arzL:Sc:;))mg > (Diamond Pro) (40) 50 Ib. ?
Limestone Pell Dolomite (Southdown, Inc. #008979 .
or Equal) Site One The SOS Team
28. Land i 50 Ib. 4.59 50 Ib. 13.14
Limestone/Dolomite (CaCO3: 55%-87%, Quartz ~ 3%), arzL:Sc:cE))mg ? (Lesco) ?
CAS-No. 1317-65-3, ~97.0% Concentration % Weight
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PRIMARY VENDOR

SECONDARY VENDOR

Item
Description . uom
No. P Vendor uom UOM Price Vendor uom Price
ADDITIONAL PRODUCTS
Field Marker White #863472 Chalk Old (Castle or Site One Landscaping BSN/Passon’s Pallet
29. 50 Ib. 7.34 i 985.34
Equal) (Plus 5) ? (Diamond Pro) (40) -50 Ib. ?
Posting Signs (i.e. “keep off”, etc.) FL w/o Stick . .
30. NPERS (Lesco Item #053507 or Equal) Site One Landscaping 500/Box $52.35 The SOS Team 500/Box $128.38
31 Spray Indicator Dye, Concentrated Liquid Blue Max Turf Solution 1 Gallon $78 Site One Landscaping 3207 $19.87
(Lesco or Equal) (Blue Max) (Lesco)
Spray Indicator Dye, Concentrated Liquid Blue Max Site One Landscaping 2.5 Heritage
31.1 44.86 . 2.5 Gall 49.37
(Lesco or Equal) (Lesco) Gallon ? (Mystic-SP1) ation ?
SEED
32 Midway Intermediate Ryegrass Lesco Item #059473 Site One Landscaping 50 Ib. $55.86 Heritage 50 Ib. $69.00
or Equal (Lesco) (Southern)
Harbour Intermediate Ryegrass (Athletic Fields) Site One Landscaping Heritage
. Ib. . Ib. .
33 Lesco Item #083440 or Equal (Lesco) >01b »55.86 (Southern) >01b 269.00
SMALL EQUIPMENT
Various small equipment type items, on an as-
neede basis, for the application of product.
34. Percentage (%) discount from manufacturer’s list The SOS Team 10% No Bid
price, regardless of the manufacturer’s equipment
product line.
BALANCE OF LINE
35. Fertilizer(s) & Related Products The SOS Team 20% Heritage 15%
36. Herbicide(s) & Related Products The SOS Team 20% Heritage 15%
37. Pesticide(s) & Related Products The SOS Team 20% Heritage 15%
38. Seed(s) & Related Products The SOS Team 20% Heritage 15%
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Vendor Contact Information:

O BSN Sports LLC (EIN#22-2795073)
Bid Department
Online Catalog Webpage:
www.bsnhsports.com/vault
Phone: (800) 527-7510
Email: bsnbid@bsnsports.com
Order Log Number to Receive Contract
Pricing: #24-67316

0 Heritage Landscape Supply Group, Inc.
(EIN#46-1116383)
Jeff Baker
Online Catalog Webpage:
www.heritagePPG.COM
Phone: (207)606-9119
Email: jeff.baker@heritageppg.com

0 MAR Green Resources LLC (EIN#47-144868)
Kriss Ramroop
Phone: (561)714-6250
Email: sales@margreenresources.com

¢ Siteone Landscape (EIN#36-4485550)
Bids Department
(216)706-9250 Ext 2
Email: bids@siteone.com
Local Branch
Address: 15380 Aviation Loop Drive,
Brooksville, FL 34604
Phone:(352)799-3119

0 The SOS Team (EIN# 92-0370811)
Megan Galane
Phone: (702)305-7982
Email: admin@thesosteam.com

O Turf Solutions of Florida Inc.
Online Webpage: www.turfsolutions.org
Joshua Sandel
Phone: (727)359-2612
Email: josh@turfsolutions.org
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